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Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2015 5:01 PM
Subject: GMC 4643-13: RE: Gen ODierno: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Saturday, September 19, 2015 5:01 PM

To: 'Ray ODierno'; 'Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'

Cc: 'Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta'; 'Timothy McVeigh'

Subject: GMC 4643-13: RE: Gen ODierno: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

Raymond ODierno
JP Morgan Advisor
Ray ODierno (raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com)

Former Chief of Staff US Army
Via Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
programs@mail.mil)

CC: Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-Pta (embassypretoria@state.gov)
CC: Timothy McVeigh (truthseeker2436577@yahoo.com)

Gen O’Dierno:
GMC 4643-13: RE: Raymond ODierno: Re: EoP PoW Axis MilNec Evac Notice

You are still listed as a GMC 4643-13 applicant; consequently you are included with other
applicants in the EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: 26 September Lotto Notice [PDF].

A copy of this correspondence shall be recorded in GMC 4643-13 Acting Clerk applicant
correspondence to EoP PoW applicant: Raymond ODierno [PDF]

Respectfully

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath (PDF)]

PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED [Official Status Resigned] Clerk & Acting Clerk


http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-axis-milnec-evacuation.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-15_icc_eop-v-nobel_eopaxislottoevac.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_raymondodierno.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/miled-clerk-notice.html

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

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:48 PM
Subject: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Draw

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:48 PM

To: 'Raymond ODierno'

Subject: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Draw

TO: Ray ODierno
JP Morgan

Re: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Draw

I received the following from JP Morgan PostOffice:

From: alert@notification.messagelabs.com
[mailto:alert@notification.messagelabs.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 11:55 AM
To: andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za

Subject: Message Blocked

The Symantec Email Security.cloud service has detected content in an email
that matches the following policy: Inappropriate Content (5.x.x)

Please remove any language inappropriate for business and resend the message.
Email Details:

Subject: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity
Evacuation Lotto Draw
Sender: andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za
Recipient:
raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com

Message ID: <!~!AAAAADkKPWQOM7MO09IiV1YCgI2bhskYnMA@mweb.co.za>
Date: Wed, 30 Sep 2015 12:00:22 +0200

[ full response to JP Morgan ]

The original “EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto
Draw” correspondence to you and my full response to JP Morgan is at GMC 4643-13 Acting
Clerk applicant correspondence to EoP PoW applicant: Raymond ODierno [PDF]

Respectfully,

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
Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk

GMC 4643 Lara Johnstone v Brad Blanton Applicants & Observers:

Applicants: Vice Admiral Nanette Derenzi: US Navy Judge Advocate General co: Knowledge
and Information Services JAG Knowledge.Info.Sve; VADM Dennis McGinn via CNA Military
Advisory Board Members: US Army: Gen Paul Kern; Army: F.Ch.Staff: Gen Gordon Sullivan;
US EU Command: F.Dep.Comm: Gen. Charles Chuck Wald; Amb Patrick Gaspard: US Emb-
Pta; Timothy McVeigh; via DOJ-NSD Asst AG-NS: Lisa Monaco: RE: Timothy McVeigh; NSA:
Gen Keith Alexander; Erik Prince via GOP: Brown Ellen — Inhofe; Michigan Republicans: Sam
Bissell; President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office; Amb Mikhail Petrakov: RU Emb-
Pta; David Petraeus; Stan McChrystal; Ray O’Dierno; John Mulholland co Office of the Deputy
Chief of Staff.

Observers: Judge Jay Bybee: U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit; David Coombs Office;
Zbigniew Brzezinski; Major General Dana Pittard; Major General Herbert Raymond McMaster;
John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lt Gen George Flynn;
Supreme Court Justices via Dod: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London — Nuntius; Grand
Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm:
Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.



Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:07 PM
Subject: Ray ODierno: Re: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto
Draw

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 1:07 PM

To: 'US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'

Subject: Ray ODierno: Re: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto
Draw

TO: Ray ODierno
Via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
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
that matches the following policy: Inappropriate Content (5.x.Xx)

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

I responded to your JP Morgan email address informing you of aforementioned response from
JP Morgan including the following:

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

From: Mail Delivery Subsystem [mailto:MAILER-DAEMON@sii3.jpmchase.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:35 PM

To: andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za

Subject: Returned mail: see transcript for details

The original message was received at Wed, 30 Sep 2015 10:35:19 GMT
from mail6.bemta7.messagelabs.com [216.82.255.55]

————— The following addresses had permanent fatal errors -----
<raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com>
(reason: 550 5.0.0 <raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com>... User unknown)

————— Transcript of session follows -----
while talking to sib5.svr.us.jpmchase.net.:

>>> DATA
<<< 550 5.0.0 <raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com>... User unknown
550 5.1.1 <raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com>... User unknown

<<< 503 5.0.0 Need RCPT (recipient)

Herewith included:

[ start of full response to JP Morgan ]

Thanks, but no thanks.

I practice Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace business practices.

If there is any error in my original correspondence; JP Morgan is more than welcome to inform
me; so that I can correct such error.

If there is any word or phrase that is unclear and requires further clarification in my original
correspondence; JP Morgan is more than welcome to inform me which phrase it is; and I shall
be more than happy to clarify it.

If there is any word or phrase that is too crystal clear for JP Morgan’s ‘fuck honour’ business
practices; who would prefer it to be diluted into vague obfuscation and ambiguity to soothe the
fragile ego’s of JP Morgans’ fuck honour Masonic War is Peace ‘bullshit the public relations’
business practices.

Thanks, but no thanks. I practice Buck Stops Here Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace business
practices.


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_raymondodierno.pdf

[ end of full response to JP Morgan ]
Below is a copy of original correspondence; including updated proof of service edits information.
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

Edits: NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office (shapepao@shape.nato.int); added to body [screen
shot of original] | GMC 4643-13 applicant: Ray ODierno was returned from JP Morgan whose
‘fuck honour’ business ethics have fuck all interest in honesty ; but Gen ODierno was notified
again; copy in Applicant correspondence: Ray ODierno [PDF].

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2015 12:00 PM
To: 'President Obama'; 'President Vladimir Putin via Kremlin Press Office'; 'Donald Rumsfeld'; NATO

Public- Information-Office {moec.web@hgrate-dnt); NATO: Shape: Public Affairs Office
(shapepao@shape.nato.int); 'Chinese Communist Party'; 'NATO-Military-Committee:-Chairman:—General
PetrPavel-CzechRepublie'; Military-CommitteerPublic Affairs-Office’; ‘PDDB:Public Diplomacy Division
Media-Operatiens'

Cc: 'US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc'; 'VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce
MacDonald'; 'Cercle K2'; 'Supreme Court Justices via DoJ: SupremeCtBriefs'; 'Int’l Criminal Court (ICC):
Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda'; 'Int'l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via Peace
Palace Library'; 'Director: Jeroen Vervliet'; 'Rule of Law Unit'; 'Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson’;
'PM Netanyaho'

Subject: EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Draw


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf
mailto:shapepao@shape.nato.int
http://3.bp.blogspot.com/-92IIBZKjfeY/Vgu2cZMEuCI/AAAAAAAAoTI/UzytsUYC-PM/s1600-r/15-09-30_EoPAxis_Officials-EoPAxisMilNecEvacuationLotto.png
http://3.bp.blogspot.com/-92IIBZKjfeY/Vgu2cZMEuCI/AAAAAAAAoTI/UzytsUYC-PM/s1600-r/15-09-30_EoPAxis_Officials-EoPAxisMilNecEvacuationLotto.png
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_rayodierno.pdf

TO: NATO Member Prime Ministers and Presidents
Via: NA MaLitars mmittee Chalrman: D,

TO: Russia: Kremlin: President Vladimir Putin
via Kremlin Press Office (press_office@prpress.gov.ru))

TO: United States: Civilian Commander in Chief
Democratic Party: President Barack Obama (presidency@whitehouse.gov)
Republican Party: President George W Bush via Donald Rumsfeld (daniel@javelindc.com)

TO: China: CCP Central Committee: President Xi Jinping
Chinese Communist Party (englishpd@163.com)

CC: USA, ICC & United Nations International Law Officials

USA Law: US Navy JAG: VADM James W Crawford III JAG Knowledge.Info.Svc
(JAGIR@navy.mil); VADM Bruce McDonald: Bruce MacDonald (bruce.macdonald@atsid.com);
Cercle K2 (contact@cercle-k2.fr); Supreme Court Justices via Dod: SupremeCtBriefs
(SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov);

International Law: ICC: Int’l Criminal Court: Prosecutors Office: Fatou Bensouda
(otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int); Int’l Court of Justice: President: Judge Peter Tomka: via
Peace Palace Library (info@peacepalacelibrary.nl); Director: Jeroen Vervliet
(j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl);

United Nations: Rule of Law Unit (rol@unrol.org); Deputy Secretary-General: Jan Eliasson
(Eliasson@un.org)

CC: Israel Prime Minister: Benjamin Netanyahu (pm_eng@pmo.gov.il)
BCC: GMC 4643-13 applicants and observers

EoP Axis Officials: RE: 26 Sep EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto Draw

If any EoP Axis Officials do not intend to ‘Buck Stops Here’” proceed with EoP Axis Military
Necessity Evacuation Lotto option to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social
contract; they should clarify such; so that the other EoP Axis Officials can decide whether to
proceed on their own or I should honourably notify all EoP Axis Lotto Nations that the EoP Axis
Military Necessity Evacuation Lotto has or is going to be cancelled.

Do the worlds superpower politicians and soldiers want to take Buck Stops Here responsibility
to cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; to support the
Buck Stops Here implementation of an Ecology of Peace international law social contract; or do
they prefer to continue to uphold the ‘fuck honour’ welfare vote farm cannon-fodder for the
Human Factory Farm Masonic War is Peace social contract?

Its decision time.
I am aware of what I want: To spend some time with Timothy McVeigh, before we depart this

planet populated by gutless wonder ‘fuck honour’ Masonic War is Peace filth, pretending to be
humans.


mailto:shapepao@shape.nato.int
mailto:SupremeCtBriefs@usdoj.gov
mailto:otp.informationdesk@icc-cpi.int
mailto:j.vervliet@peacepalacelibrary.nl

Do you know what you want? If not, its best you figure that out soon.

My Radical Honoursty Ecology of Peace Meaning of Buck Stops Here:

Pardon my English: I am well aware of the fact that 99% of the Masonic corporate cocksucking
filth that call themselves ‘editors, journalists, lawyers and psychologists’; have fuck all
appreciation for individuals who practice ‘Buck Stops Here’ personal and social responsibility
about their actions; particularly actions that could be construed within the ‘fuck honour,
honesty and responsibility’ Masonic War is Peace international law social contract as ‘unlawful’.

I, on the other hand am in awe of individuals who practice ‘Buck Stops Here’ personal and social
responsibility; to subjectively and objectively justify in terms of Rendulic Rule lesser harm
necessity principles their motives and justifications for their actions; which the ‘fuck honour,
honesty and responsibility’ Masonic War is Peace international law social contract construe as
‘unlawful’.

What would we know about ourselves as ‘humans’ and about our personal, social and ecological
responsibility towards all of life; if there could only have been a national or international court,
with judges that gave a fuck about honour, honesty and responsibility?

What — for example -- would we know about Joseph Stalin [Stalin and Politburo ‘buck stops
here’ death list signatures excerpt from The Soviet Story subtitles available in Romana,
Bulgarian, Hungarian, Czech, Croatian, Finnish, French, Polish, Serbian and Spanish]; if there
had been an international, American or European court with judges that gave a fuck about
honour, honesty and ‘buck stops here’ personal responsibility? What would we have known and
know about Timothy McVeigh or Anders Breivik, and a few other individuals who have and
continue to take ‘buck stops here’ responsibility for their ‘unlawful’ actions; only to find
themselves in courts, with prosecutors, lawyers, judges and journalists who don’t give a fuck
about honour, honesty and ‘buck stops here’ personal responsibility?

What would we know about Wall Street, Fortune 500 corporations, their Boards of Directors
and bribery of corporate cocksucking investors and politicians; if they gave a fuck about taking
Buck Stops Here public responsibility for their ‘fuck honour’ role in manipulating the ‘fuck
honour Masonic international law social contract’ for their ‘fuck honour, justice and sustainable
security’ predatory benefit?

Buck Stops Here: USMC Sgt Jon Michael Dye story::

The following story is a good description of what I refer to as ‘buck stops here’ terms. It was told
to me by my friend and at the time lover Gunny Dye; 17 year former US Marine Gunnery Sgt.
Jon Michael Dye. He may, or my memory may have embellished it a bit, but I don’t imagine too
much; cause he was not afraid to say what he thought, when he thought it.

He was in the Congo when he got a message that his ex-wife had been severely beaten up by her
new boyfriend: broken ribs, that kind of thing. He got time off, and flew back to California. He
found the boyfriend, and beat him to a pulp; broke ribs, bones, put the man into intensive care,
and very close to death. The man filed assault charges. Gunny went to court. This is what he
told the Judge.


http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-jztm9hpo1ec/VgushelyR2I/AAAAAAAAoS4/QrwNWvF6gNY/s1600-r/SovietStory_DeathLists_BuckStopsHereSignedStalinPolitburo.png
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-jztm9hpo1ec/VgushelyR2I/AAAAAAAAoS4/QrwNWvF6gNY/s1600-r/SovietStory_DeathLists_BuckStopsHereSignedStalinPolitburo.png
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=oVZjyyAE-78

“Your honour. I plead not guilty; although I do admit to having beat the shit out of that piece of
scum, and put him in hospital. He beat up my wife, and I taught him a lesson about what
happens to any man who — without any reasonable justification — assaults a woman; in this
case, my former wife; the mother of my children. To save the plaintiff, prosecutor and courts
time: let me make it very clear. If he ever lays his hands on my former wife, again, the next time
I will not be beating him up, but will put a bullet through his brain. If the plaintiff, prosecutor
or court has any objections to that statement of intent, which is not a threat, but a Semper
Fidelis promise; then you better find me guilty right now of first degree murder; and to save the
State of California’s time; schedule the execution date; and a few of my Marine Corp buddies
can line me and the piece of scum plaintiff up against a wall and riddle us with bullets; and you
won’t have to bother the courts time with either of us ever again.

The Judge asked the plaintiff and prosecutor if they had heard the statement of the accused,
and whether they fully understood the intentions of the accused, should his wife ever be beaten
up again by the plaintiff; and whether they had any objections to the accused’s promise of death
consequences to the plaintiff for beating up his wife. Neither the plaintiff nor the prosecutor
informed the judge of any objections.

Gunny was found not guilty of assaulting the plaintiff.

Now that is a judge who is capable of managing a ‘buck stops here’ courtroom, who when
confronted with a ‘don’t fuck with me or my wife buck stops here’ accused in his courtroom; was
capable of demanding that the prosecutor and plaintiff understand that they were dealing with
a ‘don’t fuck with me or my wife buck stops here’ accused; and not some ‘plausible deniable
backstabbing two faced hypocrite mindfuck’ accused; and save the court and police’s time, by
engaging in a problem solving fully informed consent 100%-certainty-agreement between the
accused and plaintiff.

This correspondence shall be included in: EoP Axis Military Necessity Evacuation: Admin
Correspondence [PDF]

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


http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-08-12_eopaxis_admincorr.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

John W. Whitehead; Donald Rumsfeld; USMC JCS: Dir Joint Force Dev: Lit Gen George Flynn;
Supreme Court Justices via Dod: SupremeCtBriefs; Holy See in London — Nuntius; Grand
Lodge of TX: Grand Secretary; Arif Hasan Akhundzada; USMC General Mattis via Dep Comm:
Col James Clark: Camp Lejeune Marine Corps Base.



From: Lara Johnstone | To: US Army Res Ft Bragg NC & 84 Training Ft Knox KY Gen'’s; Rush
Limbaugh & Werner Erhard

CC: Ray Odierno & John Mulholland

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 4:25 PM | 4:36 PM | 10:20 PM

Subject: US Army; R Limbaugh & W Erhard: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 4:25 PM | 4:36 PM | 10:20 PM

To: 'Maj John Hoyman'; 'Kimberly Franklin'; 'Sharon Locklear'; 'SGM Pat Fensom'; 'Kimberly Mercado';
'Clinton D Wood' | 'Rush Limbaugh'; 'Werner Erhard via Est Seminars Training'; 'Harvard: Michael
Jensen'; 'Landmark Corp: VantoGrp: Steve Zaffron'; 'Landmark: Werner Erhard' | 'US Army Office of the
Deputy Chief of Staff’

Subject: US Army Res Ft Bragg NC & 84 KY Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations |
Rush Limbaugh & Werner Erhard: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations | US Army
Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC Commandlng General Lt Gen Jeffrey W.
Talley via Me3 : - 3 A - ;

i), SGM

Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY: Commanding General: Maj Gen Scottie
Dean Carpenter
via: Clinton D Wood (clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil)

Rush Limbaugh (EIRushbo@EIBnet.com)

Werner Erhard via Est Seminars Training (webmaster@erhardseminarstraining.com); Harvard:
Michael Jensen (mjensen@hbs.edu); Landmark Corp: VantoGrp: Steve Zaffron
(info@vantogroup.com); Landmark: Werner Erhard (info@innovativeepm.com)

CC: EoP Applicants: Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland:
via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
programs@mail.mil)

Copy of correspondence sent to you; which may have been diverted to junk mail by your email
software due to large cc list.

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]
Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 4:15 PM | 4:35 PM | 6:58 PM
To 'US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC: Commanding General: Lt Gen Jeffrey W. Talley: via

' 'Kimberly-Franklin'; 'Sharen-tockiear’; 'SGM Pat Fensom'; 'Kimberly-Mereads'; 'Clinton

D Wood'; 'Rush lebaugh' 'Werner Erhard via Est Seminars Training'; 'Harvard: Michael Jensen';
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'Landmark Corp: VantoGrp: Steve Zaffron'; 'Landmark: Werner Erhard' | 'Joe Pags'; 'Mark Belling'

Cc: 'Marktevin'; 'World and Everything In it'; 'Let My People Think'; 'Jerry Bader'; 'The Big One'; 'Bill
Bennets Morning in America'; 'The Legal Alert'; 'Brian Kilmeade and Friends'; 'fathe-Market'; 'Latra
Ingrakam-Shew'; 'Michael Medved Show'; 'Peter Schiff Show'; 'Dennis Prager Show'; 'Dana Loesch Show';
"Jeffrey Kuhner Report’; '"Hugh Hewitt Show'; 'Mask=Belling'; 'Wall Builders'; 'Jee-Pags'; 'Conservative Talk
94.5: Peg Hudson'; 'Joey Hudson'; 'Allyson Poole'; 'Angelo Mack'; 'SSRN: Gregg Gordon'; 'SSRN'; 'GSE
Research'; 'GSE: CEO: John Peters'; 'Werner Erhard Fnd: Robert Chester'; 'Werner Erhard Fnd: Friends of
Conservation: Reute Butler'; 'Evolutionary Collective'; 'Economic Principals: David Warsh'; 'Radical
Honesty'; 'Brad Blanton'; 'Trainers: Taber Shadburne'; 'Clara and Jerry Griffin'; 'Susan Campbell'; 'Raven
Dana'; 'GregSmall'’; 'Stephanie Roth'; 'Marina Dervan'; 'Julie Gregerson-Uderitz'; '‘Narey-Barbre'; 'Grace
Llewellyn'; 'Ed Greville'; 'Keith Moon'; 'Etain O'Kane'; 'Maggie Doyle'; "Terry M Giles Esq'; 'Darren Mack via
William J Routsis II'; 'via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff' | "Transformation: Life Legacy of
Werner Erhard: Robyn Symon'; 'Walter Maksym'

Subject: US Army; R Limbaugh & W Erhard: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

TO: US Army Reserve Command (i) Ft Bragg NC; (ii) 84th Training Fort Knox KY Commanding
Generals

TO: Rush Limbaugh & Werner Erhard

CC: EoP Applicants: Gen Raymond Odierno and Gen John Mulholland

US Army Reserve Command (i) Ft Bragg NC; (ii) 84th Training Fort Knox KY
Commanding Generals:

US Army Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC Commandmg General Lt Gen Jeffrey W.
Talley via Mej : - SR ZIT e - ;

. o i i 2. SGM
Pat Fensom (patrlck scott fensom@us army. m11) @%&ﬂﬁ&k@%@&éﬁe

3 mi); Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY:
Commandmg General Ma] Gen Scottle Dean Carpenter via: Clinton D Wood
(clinton.d.wood2.mil@mail.mil)

Rush Limbaugh & Werner Erhard.:
* Rush Lzmbaugh Rush lebaugh (EIRushbo@EIBnet.com); CC: Maxktewnn

2 : e esr); World and Everything In it
(feedback@worldandeverythlng com) Let My People Think (rzim@rzim.org); Jerry Bader
(Jerry.bader@whbl.com); The Big One (willie@700wlw.com); Bill Bennets Morning in America
(BennettRadioShow@gmail.com); The Legal Alert (Info@chrlstlanlaw org) Brlan Kilmeade and
Frlends (kllmeadeandfrlends@foxnews com) -t Smeries: ; baura

(medvedmall@medvedshow com) Peter Schlff Show (ionfo@SchiffForSenate.com); Dennis
Prager Show (dennis@pragerradio.com); Dana Loesch Show (dloesch@breitbart.com); Jeffrey
Kuhner Report (kuhnerreport@wrko com); Hugh Hewitt Show (hhewitt@hughhewitt.com); Mazk
eerm); Wall Builders (whcustomerservice@wallbuilders.com);
g phpasliar arehan eem); Conservative Talk 94.5: Peg Hudson
(phudson@salemreps com) J oey Hudson (Jhudson@conservatlvetalk945 com); Allyson Poole
(apoole@conservativetalk945.com); Angelo Mack (amack@conservativetalk945.com); | Joe Pags
(josephpagliarulo@iheartmedia.com); Mark Belling (markbelling@iheartmedia.com)

* Werner Erhard: Werner Erhard via Est Seminars Training
(webmaster@erhardseminarstraining.com); Harvard: Michael Jensen (mjensen@hbs.edu);
Landmark Corp: VantoGrp: Steve Zaffron (info@vantogroup.com); Landmark: Werner Erhard
(info@innovativeepm.com); CC: SSRN: Gregg Gordon (Gregg_Gordon@SSRN.Com); SSRN
(management@SSRN.Com); GSE Research (enquiries@gseresearch.com); GSE: CEO: John
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Peters (john.peters@gseresearch.com); Werner Erhard Fnd: Robert Chester
(rchester@berkeley.edu); Werner Erhard Fnd: Friends of Conservation: Reute Butler
(info@friendsofconservation.org); Evolutionary Collective (info@evolutionarycollective.com);
Economic Principals: David Warsh (warsh@economicprincipals.com); Radical Honesty
(support@radicalhonesty.com); Brad Blanton (brad@radicalhonesty.com); Trainers: Taber
Shadburne (taber@churchofsoul.org); Clara and Jerry Griffin (venusrise@aol.com); Susan
Campbell (drsusan@susancarnpbell com); Raven Dana (raven@stresswizardcoaching.com); Geeg
m); Stephanie Roth (stephanie@leapfrogconnections.com);
Marlna Dervan (marma@thehonestycoach com) Julie Gregerson-Uderitz (julie@transforming-
kids.org); e 2 : 3% ; Grace Llewellyn
(GraceLlewellyn@gmall com) Ed Grevﬂle (grevﬂle@aol com); Keith Moon
(keithmoon@telus.net); Etain O'Kane (therapybelfast@live.com); Maggie Doyle
(maggie@multiversity.net); Terry M Giles Esq (tg@oteam.com); Darren Mack via William J
Routsis II (williamjroutsis@gmail.com); | Transformation: Life Legacy of Werner Erhard: Robyn
Symon (robyn@symonproductions.com); Walter Maksym (wmaksym@gmail.com)

EoP Applicants: Raymond Odierno and John Mulholland:
via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
programs@mail.mil)

US Army; R Limbaugh & W Erhard: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics
negotiations

Herewith a copy of Ecology of Peace v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations
response to -- US Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC: Leaders Shrinking Lifeboat Course
Activity creates biases awareness; Rush Lumbaugh: Obama’s Immigration Lessons; Werner
Erhard Ideas and Applications: Responsibility Decision-making & Culture Change requires
conversation we have not had before; to be updated to EoP v WiP Negotiations: Transcript of
Comments Correspondence [PDF]

“Capitalist WiP growth destroys the environment decreasing the nation’s lifeboat resources.
Communist WiP growth destroys the environment decreasing the nation’s lifeboat resources.
The only difference is that capitalist growth does it faster and with greater economic inequality.
When nations choose to follow a Masonic capitalist or communist economic growth or population
growth plan; they are buying a ticket on the Titanic liferaft. Whether they purchase a capitalist
first-class or communist third class steerage Titanic liferaft ticket, they are purchasing a
Shrinking Lifeboat Titanic ticket; where the end sinking of the WiP capitalist/communist titanic
economy liferaft result is the same.” — amended quote of Albert Bartlett

In Garrett Hardin’s: Living on a Lifeboat and Lifeboat Ethics: The Case Against Helping the
Poor; the basic access to resources leadership decision was ‘nations resource lifeboat is not full
yet, whom of those drowning in the water; should we give the opportunity to get into our
national lifeboat; and whom should we just allow to drown’.

In US Army’s Lifeboat Ethics while not explicitly stated in the course material; that — in terms
of ecological overshoot resource depletion tipping points and resource conflict — all nations on
Earth’s resource lifeboats are not only full; but shrinking so now the decision is not ‘whom to let
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in’ but ‘whom should be removed from the lifeboat aka national genepool; how should they be
removed; how many should be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’?

Ecology of Peace v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat negotiations questions:
This is a similar question to two EoP v WiP NWO negotiations questions [PDF]:
> V. Putin: New-EoP-Gotit or [current Masonic] No-Los-Pepes Evacuation Rules?

> A. Muhrrteyn: Revolution in Military Ethics question: Defining just and unjust actions
in war and military conflict: the operative question: Whom should the military kill?

Summary: Ecology of Peace Culture Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics Answers:
The Ecology of Peace culture’s answer to these shrinking lifeboat questions:

Summary:

Whom should be removed from the lifeboat & how many should be removed:

> All citizens from whatever nation, race, religion or class whose procreation and/or
consumption has been and is above ecological carrying capacity limits; who refuse to
commit in writing to reduce their consumption and/or procreation to ecological carrying
capacity limits; should be evacuated from the planetary genepool lifeboat by national
criminal justice government departments.

How should they be removed; by whom and when should they be removed’?

> Worlds Attorney Generals should cooperate to implement an Ecology of Peace
international law social contract that requires all the worlds citizens to procreate and
consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

> Once implemented: all citizens from whatever nation, race, religion or class whose
procreation and/or consumption has been and is above ecological carrying capacity
limits; who refuse to commait in writing to reduce their consumption and/or procreation
to ecological carrying capacity limits; should be evacuated from the planetary genepool
lifeboat by national criminal justice government departments.

> If or where any nation’s Attorney General obstructs the implementation of Ecology of
Peace international law social contract; they should provide reasons for their legal
obstruction behaviour to the International Criminal Court; and/if or when they refuse to
do so; should be coerced into doing so by the implementation of EoP Axis Military
Necessity Mutual Coercion Psychotronic Evacuation processes which shall
psychotronically evacuate lotto nations scarcity combatant and breeding/consumption
war citizens who have not signed EoP Axis Oaths from the planetary genepool.

More Info: Ecology of Peace Culture Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics Answers:

Aforementioned Ecology of Peace shrinking lifeboat ethics answers can be found in greater
detail in EoP Cop21/Malheur Root Cause problem solving recommendations correspondence; or
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Ecology of Peace options to politically, legally and/or militarily implement an Ecology of Peace
International law social contract documents. EoP options being: Amendment of UN Prisoner of
War Treaty; EoP Referendum; EoP ICC Complaint and EoP Military Necessity Mutual Coercion
Psychotronic Evacuation.

EoP Cop21/Malheur Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendations:

As noted in — EoP Cop21 Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation [PDF] — and —
EoP Malheur Simple Root Cause Problem Solving Recommendation [PDF] — correspondence;
excerpts of which follow:

Put simply: Our choices are between Ecology of Peace humane, orderly and relatively non-
violent deindustrialization and depopulation; and Masonic War is Peace extremely violent Mad
Max race wars, religious wars, four horses of the apocalypse Armageddon deindustrialization
and depopulation.

“...an organization cannot have a conservation policy without having a population policy....the
problem solving or parasite leeching test — in which the candidate, confronted with an
overflowing sink, is classified according to whether he reaches for the faucet or the mop.” —
Amended quote of Daniel B. Luten; as quoted by William Milton Cooper in Behold a Pale Horse.

“It really doesn't matter, because either way we're screwed. The quicker you understand that,
the wiser you become. I believe that any man without principles that he is ready and willing to
die for at any given moment is already dead and is of no use or consequence whatsoever. ... If
the people really cared about their fellow man, they would control their appetites (greed,
procreation, etc.) so that they would not have to operate on a credit or welfare social system
which steals from the worker to satisfy the bum. Since most of the general public will not
exercise restraint, there are only two alternatives to reduce the economic inductance of the
system. (1) Let the populace bludgeon each other to death in war, which will only result in a
total destruction of the living earth. (2) Take control of the world by the use of economic "silent
weapons" in a form of "quiet warfare" and reduce the economic inductance of the world to a safe
level by a process of benevolent slavery and genocide. The latter option has been taken as the
obviously better option. At this point it should be crystal clear to the reader why absolute
secrecy about the silent weapons is necessary. The general public refuses to improve its own
mentality and its faith in its fellow man. It has become a herd of proliferating barbarians, and,
so to speak, a blight upon the face of the earth. They do not care enough about economic science
to learn why they have not been able to avoid war despite religious morality, and their religious
or self-gratifying refusal to deal with earthly problems renders the solution of the earthly
problem unreachable by them. It is left to those few who are truly willing to think and survive
as the fittest to survive, to solve the problem for themselves as the few who really care. .... You
must accept that you have been cattle and the ultimate consequence of being cattle — which is
slavery — or you must prepare to fight, and if necessary die to preserve your God-given right to
Freedom.” Silent Weapons for Quiet Wars; Milton William Cooper; Behold a Pale Horse.
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So I am going to provide you a ‘reach for the faucet’ response to Sheriff Mack’s statement in the
Truth in Media interview: “T'o whom can the people turn for peace, safety and liberty; when
goverment becomes out of control and corrupt. If its not your local sheriff; to whom else can you
go?”

If any of the disputing parties are sincere about encouraging American veterans, ranchers and
citizens to support peace, safety and liberty; I imagine an Ecology of Peace William Wilberforce
and Eric Liddle would suggest that more than singing Amazing Grace shall be required to free
ourselves from human factory farming slavery enslavement; we shall need to have the courage
to give up our addiction to the false left and right wing moral supremacist bullshit propaganda
and individual and corporate welfare at the expense of the ecological resource commons that
provides us with survival sustenance; and publicly confront the phallic human sacrifice War is
Peace foundation of our secular or theocratic — capitalist, communist, libertarian, socialist,
Christian, Muslim, Catholic, Buddhist, etc — religions; and cooperate with national and
international authorities to — hopefully nonviolently — implement an Ecology of Peace
international law social contract that requires all the worlds citizens from all races, classes,
religions and cultures to procreate and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

“If the economy / your bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution is more important
to you than the environment; try holding your breath; while you count your money / read your
bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution; and tell me what is more important to
your survival: protecting the ecological carrying capacity resource foundation of life: our air,
water and food by implementing an international social contract that restricts everyone’s
breeding and consumption to ecological carrying capacity limits; so that all species on Earth can
continue breathing, drinking clean water; and having organic food to eat; or counting your
money / reading your Bible / Koran / Torah / Talmud / Masonic Constitution.” — amended quote
of Guy McPherson; who coined the term ‘Near Term Extinction’ [NTE] which he writes about on
his blog: Nature Bats Last.

General Mike Flynn: You can’t defeat an enemy you don’t admit exists.

Any form of capitalism that allows citizens to procreate and/or consume above ecological
carrying capacity limits; cannot — according to Tragedy of the Commons principles — do
anything else but degenerate into predatory capitalism aka fascism. Of interest regarding the
future impending consequences of planetary predatory capitalism: Real News: Paul Jay’s
Reality Asserts Itself: Who Makes US Foreign Policy interview of Lawrence Wilkerson;
particularly the predatory capitalism part; which deals with the necessity of the great powers
cooperating to implement a new economic order; to address the massive impending planetary
social conflict problems resulting from climate change, peak food, peak water, peak oil,
including how and where to bury 6 billion people.

“If you can't explain it simply, you don't understand it well enough.” - Albert Einstein

1. Economic inequality; psycho-social resource conflict conformity pressures; climate
change, food shortages, food inflation, cost of living increases, urban sprawl, traffic jams,
toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak food, peak population, species
extinction, loss of biodiversity, peak resources, nation states standing army or dissident
guerrilla army ‘terrorism’ resource war military aggression, etc — are a direct and
indirect consequence of overpopulation and overconsumption.


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Q6Cv5P9H9qU
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=PWle59ZHPIM
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=ea0Alh_K-ow
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=Xbp6umQT58A
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=bF6Dt7SS_yw
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/war-is-peace.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/eop-nwo-social-contract-options.html
http://tygae.weebly.com/ecology-of-peace.html
http://nation.foxnews.com/2015/02/09/you-cant-defeat-enemy-you-dont-admit-exists-obamas-former-dia-chief-us-strategy-fight
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm
https://www.youtube.com/playlist?list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=P6TUcOsAwd0&list=PL6P40xKG0oi2kJC-VzWEXwpFDJpJ7vEdm&index=3

2. Overconsumption and overpopulation are a direct consequence of humans procreating
and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits.

3. Humans procreate and consume above ecological carrying capacity limits because the
current international law social contract; allows nation states to provide their citizens
with the implied ‘right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying
capacity limits’.

4. Humans will stop procreating and consuming above ecological carrying capacity limits
when legislators amend the current international law and national constitutional social
contract statutes that enable procreation and consumption above ecological carrying
capacity limits; to specifically require all the worlds/their nations citizens to procreate
and consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

In the — amended — wording of Dr. Al Bartlett: Living on a planet where cultures are based
upon Masonic War is Peace right to breed/consume social contract principles is like buying a
ticket on the Titanic; if you're smart you go Capitalist first class; or you can go cheap
Communist or Primitivist steerage third class. In all cases, the sinking of the culture from
ecological overshoot resource depletion result is the same. But if the social contract gives the
people the choice, most people would go fast, flashy and first class.

As reported in Nasa funded Human (Predator) and Nature (Prey) Dynamics (HANDY) studies:
Humans who engage in totalitarian agriculture, engage in Predator-Prey Growth and Collapse
of Civilization/Empire cycles: Greco-Rome, Minoan, Mycenaean, Sumerians, Akkadian,
Assyrian, Babylonian, Achaemenid, Seleucid, Zhou, Han, Tang, Song, Parthian, Sassanid,
Umayyad, Abbasid, Mauryan, Gupta, Maya, Hittite, Harrapan and Teotihuacan. Collapses
result from (1) Ecological Strain and (2) Economic Stratification and include the disappearance
of between 90-99% of the populations (from famine, disease and organized violence resource
wars) including their kings, Gods, calendars and other complex political and cultural
Institutions.

Economic Stratification Collapse occurs due to unequal consumption of resources generating
Elites vs Commoners. As Elites become sizable and keep growing, they consume more; their
over-exploitation results in collapse of resources to the Commoners; who experience famine and
collapse. Elites -- due to their wealth -- do not suffer the detrimental effects of environmental
collapse until much later than Commoners, which allows them to continue 'business as usual’,
despite the impending catastrophe; explaining how historical collapses were allowed to occur by
seemingly oblivious elites (eg Roman & Mayan cases).

As clarified by Garrett Hardin in Tragedy of the Commons; in the absence of a social contract
that eliminates ‘breeding/consumption’ cheaters from the genepool; a social contract that
provides for no ‘elimination from the genepool’ consequences for ‘breeding / consumption war
cheaters; effectively results in other members of the culture being forced to engage in breeding /
consumption war cheating; for offence or defence of their resources purposes; which sets in
motion a breeding / consumption war ratrace. This reality was observed shortly after the
invention of totalitarian agriculture; and the elite of the time decided rightly or wrongly that
their only option was for the elite to divide and conquer manage and profit from the ‘breeding /
consumption war’; which is one of the ‘human sacrifice’ ‘secrets’ of ‘oroborous mystery phallic
worship religions’.
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If economists and journalists are sincere about establishing an economic system based upon
resource footprint morality; and abolishing the human factory farming slavery system; I
imagine an Ecology of Peace William Wilberforce and Eric Liddle would suggest that to free
ourselves from enslavement we shall need to have the courage to give up our addiction to the
false left and right wing moral supremacist bullshit propaganda and individual and corporate
welfare at the expense of the ecological resource commons that provides us with survival
sustenance; and publicly confront the phallic human sacrifice War is Peace foundation of our
secular or theocratic — capitalist, communist, libertarian, socialist, Christian, Muslim, Catholic,
Buddhist, etc — religions; and cooperate with national and international authorities to —
hopefully nonviolently — implement an Ecology of Peace international law social contract that
requires all the worlds citizens from all races, classes, religions and cultures to procreate and
consume below ecological carrying capacity limits.

Ecological Reality Facts being: (a) Earth is not flat; (b) Earth renewable and non-renewable
resources are finite; (¢) When humans breed or consume above ecological carrying capacity
limits, it results in resource conflict; (d) To sustainably protect and conserve natural resources
in accordance to local and national carrying capacity limits; and restrict national and
international inter-cultural resource war conflict; humans must implement an Ecology of Peace
international law social contract that restricts all the worlds citizens to breed and consume
below ecological carrying capacity limits.

All ideas are not equal.

If some Vietnam Phoenix project terrorists have thrown you out of a plane with a parachute; but
you don’t know how to work a parachute; then the idea of ‘I better think about how to pull the
ripchord for my parachute so that I can defy gravity with a scientifically proven method of
defying gravity: namely a parachute’ and ‘I can defy gravity with some Masonic verbal
gymnastics; and once I have redefined gravity so that it does not apply to fuck honour tits and
ass kikes New Yorkers; God will amend gravity in accordance to my Masonic law new definition
demands’ are not equal.

In 20 seconds | fell 30 stories &
nothing bad has happened yet ..

In 200 years | have used up over

half of the earths resources, &
nothing bad has happened yet....

"Economists all think that if you show up at the cashier's cage with enough currency,
God will put more oil in ground.” - Kenneth Deffeyes, Geologist

“Paris is currently choking with ego fuck honour White, Black, Chink, Paki, Coolie, Kike Power
environmental moral supremacists; who will continue to whine and whine and whine and whine
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and whine and whine and whine about food shortages, food inflation, cost of living increases,
urban sprawl, traffic jams, toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak food, peak
population, species extinction, loss of biodiversity, peak resources, climate change, feminism,
nazism, Islamism, capitalism, communism, militarization of police, etc; while doing sweet
goddamn fuck all about the Masonic War is Peace right to breed/consume with total disregard
for ecological carrying capacity limits international law social contract; that is the root cause of
everything they whine about.”

Put differently:

If the Cop 21 Secretariat gave a fuck about beginning to educate yourselves, those attending
your ‘Climate Change Conference’, journalists and the worlds citizens about the scientific
ripchord as opposed to the Masonic verbal gymnastics information regarding root causes of
Climate Change: namely overpopulation and overconsumption; whose causes are the Masonic
War is Peace -- right to breed and consume with total disregard for ecological carrying capacity
limits -- international law social contract; you would have invited any one of the following
speakers to present their information; to begin the educational persuasion process as to how
and why it is a matter of military necessity to implement an Ecology of Peace international law
social contract; that restricts all the worlds citizens from all races, classes and religions to
breeding and consuming below ecological carrying capacity limits.

< Media Censorship: Maher, Michael (1997/03): How and Why Journalists Avoid the
Population-Environment Connection: University of Southwestern Louisiana, Population
and Environment, Volume 18, Number 4, March 1977; Reprinted in 1997 by the
Carrying Capacity Network, Focus, 18 (2), 21-37. [SQSwans: Ph.D Guerrylla: Michael
Maher]

< Peak NNR Resources and Collapse of Green Industrial Economy: Clugston Chris:
Peak NNR: Scarcity: Humanity’s Last Chapter: A Comprehensive Analysis of
Nonrenewable Natural Resource (NNR) Scarcity’s Consequences. [SQSwans: Ph.D
Guerrylla: Chris Clugston]

< Overpopulation: Paul A. Murtaugh, Michael G. Schlax (2009): Reproduction and the
carbon legacies of individuals; Global Environmental Change, 19 (2009) pp. 14-20; which
details how Every Child Increases a Woman’s Carbon Footprint by a factor of 20: A
woman can reduce her carbon footprint 19 times more by having one fewer child than by
all other energy efficiency actions the E.P.A. suggests combined. [SQSwans: Ph.D
Guerrylla: Paul Murtagh]

< Overconsumption: Timothy J. Garrett (Nov. 2009), Are there basic physical constraints
on future anthropogenic emissions of carbon dioxide?; Climatic Change; which details
that Only Civilization Collapse will prevent runaway global climate change: Industrial
Civilization / Consumption Developmentism as Heat Engine Root cause of Scarcity-
Conflict Climate Change-National Security Impending Near-term Extinction reality.
[SQSwans: Ph.D Guerrylla: Timothy J Garrett]

<> Honour v Fuck Honour Human Nature: Astrid Dannenberg (2012): Climate Change
Negotiations: Game Theory and Experimental Evidence. Climate treaty negotiators
might be wise to have a conversation with a game theorist. So far, negotiators’ promises
to reduce greenhouse gas production have been paltry and results paltrier, as both
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emissions and global temperatures have risen. A new game theoretic analysis published
in the Oct. 23 Proceedings of the National Academy of Sciences both pinpoints why
negotiations have accomplished so little and suggests how the parties might achieve
better results. [SQSwans: Ph.D Guerrylla: Astrid Dannenberg]

Overpopulation & Overconsumption Causes of Scarcity & Conflict:

United States, Canada, United Kingdom, Germany, Israel and Russian: Military, Intelligence
Agency and Government Reports about Overpopulation and Overconsumption as sources of
Resource Conflict are available at: Military Gospel according to Homer Lea; such as for
example:

< Vice Admiral Dennis V. McGinn, USN (Ret); Former Deputy Chief of Naval Operations
for Warfare Requirements and Programs: Powering America’s Defense: Energy and the
Risks to National Security; Center for Naval Analysis, CNA.

< Vice Admiral Dennis McGinn; Energy, Climate Change, and the Military: Implications
for National Security; Woodrow Wilson Center for Environmental Security.

All aforementioned reports and many more totally ignored and censored by Cop21 are the
foundation of — and shall be cited in — EoP PoW Applicants ICC complaint to implement an
Ecology of Peace international law social contract; by abolishing and/or reforming the Masonic
War is Peace international law social contract.

X EoP PoW et al Applicants: EoP PoW et al -v- Norwegian Nobel Committee et al: Notice to
UN Nation states Attorney Generals & ICC: ICC Private Prosecution ‘crimes of
aggression acts of war’ Notice ITO of Article 5 & 15 of Rome Statute & ‘Nuclear Freedom
Mutual Coercion Military Necessity for the Implementation of an Ecology of Peace
international law social contract’ Rendulic Rule Military Necessity doctrine: Private
Prosecution of Respondents: Charges: Crimes of Aggression Acts of War; EoP PoW ICC
Complaint; one of EoP options to implement EoP international law social contract.

“Climate Change will become a defense and security issue, for four major reasons. There will be
water wars, there will be o1l wars, there will be massive migration on a scale the world has
never seen, and there will be massive food insecurity. The two things of importance to the
United States and UK will be issues of migration, which we already have problems with in
Europe and the US. It will get much much more extreme. .. So much of our food is derived from
Africa and Central and South America, if that starts to fail .. there could be rioting. There is an
expression which is called nine meals from anarchy.” — Rosie Boycott, Former Editor of the
Independent; Climate Change and National Security.

Current International Law Right to Breed & Consume:

There are many examples of current international law statutes that directly and indirectly
provide citizens with the right to breed and/or consume above ecological carrying capacity
limits; and lawyers, prosecutors and Judges who apply them, all while pretending their courts
are concerned with ‘truth’ and ‘evidence’; pretending they have fuck all clue why and how those
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statutes result in food shortages & inflation, cost of living increases, urban sprawl, traffic jams,
toxic waste, pollution, peak oil, peak water, peak food, peak population, species extinction, loss
of biodiversity, peak resources and climate change; inter-racial, religious and cultural social
conflict; psycho-social conflict; not to mention overpopulation and consumption resource
depletion and scarcity induced resource wars; which sometimes manifest as genocide and
holocausts.

Put simply: unlike Arthur Edens and Michael Clayton — they are in total denial that they are
Sheva the legal cryptic gods of death.

[-]
Summary of the origins and practices of Sheva & Lucifer the cryptic gods of death:

The following are — in my view relevant excerpts from — EoP PoW et al -v- Norwegian Nobel
Committee et al; for your consideration:

AnthroCorpocentric Jurisprudence’s Innocence for Sale Indulgence Legal Matrix:

“Corporations are a Frankenstein monster which States have created by their
corporation laws.” - Supreme Court Justice Louis D. Brandeis, 1916

“Every right must be evaluated in the network of all rights claimed and the environment
in which these rights are exercised. If we hold that every right, “natural” or not, must be
evaluated in the total system of rights operating in a world that is limited, we must
inevitably conclude that no right can be presumed to be absolute, that the effect of each
right on the suppliers as well as on the demanders must be determined before we can
ascertain the quantity of right that is admissible. From here on out, ours is a limited
world. Rights must also be limited. The greater the population, the more limited the per
capita supply of all goods; hence the greater must be the limitation on individual rights,
including the right to breed. At its heart, this is the political meaning of the population
problem.” — Garrett Hardin, Limited World, Limited Rights

Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix Reality doctrine -- the Inalienable ‘Right to Breed and
Consume, but you need a License to Own a Gun, a License to Drive a Car, a License to Practice
Law, a television license, a credit license, a license to earn a living, a university exemption
license, a license to fish, a license to hunt, a liquor license, a business license, a marriage
license, in some U.S. states, five year olds, even need to get a license to run a lemonade stand on
their front lawn -- hypocritically referred to as the ‘rule-of-law’ is a legal world of lawyers,
politicians and priests, who prefer to negligently ignore, plausibly deny, or socio-psycho-
phallicly benefit from the conquer-and-multiply and divide and conquer control over the means
of human reproduction and consumption. It is a Matrix reality, of legal, political and religious
indulgence salesmen.

It is a legal world, very similar to the Matrix religious world that existed before Martin
Luther confronted the religious indulgence salesmen with his Ninety-Five Theses, on the
Church of All Saints, on 31 October 1517, thereby initiating the Protestant Reformation.
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In the Catholic Church’s religious Matrix world, only Catholic Bishops were entitled to be
interpreters of the ‘word of god’. Only they could decide what God meant, about who was guilty
and who was innocent, who would go to hell and who would go to heaven. God did not speak to
common people, except via the Catholic Church’s bishops.

In Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix world, only those who swear blind obedience to
Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix world — lawyers, prosecutors and judges — are deemed to
possess the supposed superior intellectual Legal Godlike capabilities, to decipher, decode and
interpret the ‘word of civilized patriarch gods’, hence capable of deciding which of us mere
Commons surplus cannon fodder mortals acts of commission, or omission, is ‘lawful’ or
‘unlawful’.

Civilized Patriarchy’s Legal Matrix ‘AnthroCorpocentric law’ is based upon Flat Earth
‘jurisprudence’, as per the demands of those capable of purchasing Flat Earth legislation
indulgences which make their ecologically — breeding/consumption war -- criminal acts, to be
deemed as ‘legal/lawful’ conduct by the Legal Matrix Bishops: lawyers, prosecutors and Judges.

It 1s a Matrix world of legal indulgence salesmen; who -- ‘Contempt in Facie Curiae’ --
demand the public’s sycophantic submissive obedience; for their supposed superior intellectual
Godlike capabilities, to decipher, decode and interpret which of us mere Commons surplus
cannon and vote fodder mortals acts of commission, or omission, is ‘lawful’ or ‘unlawful’.

Thieving, Conquering, Murdering and Culling Acts of Un/Lawfulness:

“Military men are just dumb, stupid animals to be used as pawns in foreign policy.” -
Henry Kissinger; The Final Days, by Bob Woodward & Carl Bernstein

Surplus vote fodder citizens may convert to becoming cannon-fodder citizens by joining the
military to commit conquering or culling acts of murder and theft, as long as their murder and
theft is sanctioned as a lawful conquer, culling or theft order, by one or more groups of left/right
conquer-and-multiply legal indulgence salesmen.

In this Matrix Reality legal world, soldiers tasked with the national security conquering and
culling responsibilities, of conquering to thieve another tribe’s resources, and culling population
‘useless eaters’ and ‘oxygen thieves’ surplus population excesses; on behalf of the conquering
and culling profiteering demands of civilized patriarchy’s civilian corporate and political elite;
constantly find themselves confronted with the conquer-or-culling “Befehl ist Befehl” Catch 22
dilemma:

To obey, or not to obey, a ‘Lebensraum’, ‘Difagane’, ‘Operation Freedumb’ and the thousands
like them, order to conquer or cull; since a lawful conquer or culling order, by one group of
left/right conquer-and-multiply legal indulgence salesmen, can easily be reinterpreted to be an
unlawful order, by another group of opposing left/right conquer-and multiply legal indulgence
salesmen; presenting a Catch 22 dilemma from which there is no legal escape.

One who refuses a lawful’ conquering or culling order will still probably be jailed for
refusing orders, and one who accepts an ‘unlawful order will be jailed for committing unlawful

culling or conquering acts.

Who decides, what is, and what is not, a conquering or culling lawful, or unlawful order?



The ‘Inalienable Right to Breed’ Matrix Reality conquer-and-multiply indulgence salesmen,
with their specious justifications, and nightmare of Legal Matrix reality generated bureaucratic
stare-decisis cryptic rules and statutes, of course!

"T don't know what you mean by 'glory,'" Alice said.
Humpty Dumpty smiled contemptuously. "Of course you don't—till I tell you. I meant
'there's a nice knock-down argument for you!'"

"But 'glory' doesn't mean 'a nice knock-down argument'," Alice objected.

"When I use a word," Humpty Dumpty said, in rather a scornful tone, "it means just
what I choose it to mean—neither more nor less."

"The question is," said Alice, "whether you can make words mean so many different
things."

"The question 1s," said Humpty Dumpty, "which is to be master—that's all."

-- Through the Looking Glass, by Lewis Carroll

Anthropocentric Master’s of ‘Relevance’ Jurisprudence:

The question in a civilized patriarchy court is only concerned with who is the master of
one word: ‘relevance’.

Any question or answer that exposes civilized patriarchy’s Legal Matrix system for what
it 1s; a system far more corrupt than the Catholic Church’s Indulgences for Sale religious
matrix, is simply deemed as ‘irrelevant’.

It is ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges defy the laws of ecology with
a massive ‘fuck you’, by legislating, interpreting and enforcing Legal Matrix doctrine, that
encourages citizens to breed and consume above cultural carrying capacity limits.

It 1s ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that legislation which
ignores carrying capacity limits results in ecological overshoot, surplus vote-cannon-fodder
populations, economic hierarchical inequality, and scarcity induced local, national and
international conflict.

It i1s ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that legislation which
enables ecological overshoot in multi-cultural/ethnic/religious communities, manifests as inter-
cultural / ethnic / religious conflict.

It is ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges know that inter-cultural /
ethnic conflict is a great divide and conquer tool to manipulate the proletariat to perceive other
cultural/ethnic proletariat as the source of their own overshoot-scarcity-conflict misery.

It 1s ‘irrelevant’ that legislators, lawyers, courts and judges sit in judgement about an
accused’s case of theft or murder; while consciously ignoring the theft and thievery and
participation in mass murder of the civilized patriarchy corporate elite, who purchased
‘Innocence for Sale’ Indulgences from legislators to avoid legislation that defines their
ecologically criminal acts of billion and trillion dollar thievery and murder as ‘unlawful’.

What is relevant?:



It is relevant that civilized patriarchy’s penis constitutions human factory farming
rights to breed and consume, is to be master —that's all.

Who says so?:

Civilized Patriarchy’s ecologically illiterate Legal Matrix Legislator’s, lawyers, judges
and prosecutors ego-genitals say so!

(]

Totalitarian Agriculture as the source of Taker resource scarcity social-conflict
contract problems:

The problems with Taker social contract occurred with the invention of Totalitarian
agriculture; which describes the behaviour of humans who violate their original indigenous
tribal territory’s by choosing to engage in surplus food production (economic growth); resulting
in surplus human (population growth).

When any tribe of humans overbreed and/or overconsume the natural resources in their
perceived tribal territory; they travel beyond their tribal territory to go and find resources they
have over-consumed and degraded. When such a tribe enters another tribes territory, then
conflict occurs (from economic, political to physical, an organized violence warfare). To limit
inter-tribal territorial resource acquisition conflict, all tribes must agree to limit procreation
and consumption to their tribal territory ecological carrying capacity limits.

Simplistically the history of war can be summed up as: Every single battle between two
groups of racial, religious, ethnic, or ideological warriors, engaged in organized violence resource
thieving or defence, since the advent of totalitarian agriculture, was a result of one or both of
those tribes having overbred and/or overconsumed, and engaging in resource thieving into
another tribes territory.

Since the beginning of humans (whatever you believe that beginning to be) humans lived
in nomadic hunter gatherer tribes, like the Bushmen, Aborigine’s, etc. Male duties were to hunt
and protect the tribe. Women’s duties were to forage and nurture the young. Both men and
women contributed to the tribe’s economic resources and duties, hence power was shared
reasonably equally. Tribes were concerned about not overbreeding; since such overbreeding
resulted in the resources in a territory being depleted quicker, and less resources for the rest of
the tribe; requiring them to move to new territories. After three million years of humans living
like hunter gatherers, it is estimated that the human population at the beginning of the
Neolithic period was around ten million.

Then things changed very quickly for the tribes who invented Totalitarian agriculture.
Women invented agriculture, resulting from their close association and experimentation with
seeds and plants, in their role as foragers. This change occurred because some tribes started
practicing a particular form of ‘surplus agriculture’ (hereinafter referred to as ‘totalitarian
agriculture’) where farmers grew large surpluses of stored food. The consolidation of agriculture
results in the centralization of political power: cities & civilization. Before the discovery of oil
and coal, the practice of totalitarian agriculture farming was far more labour intensive than
hunting and subsistence farming; so men took over agriculture; and women were now relegated
to being brood sows, to breed economic and cannon fodder: children to work in the fields or be
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soldiers. Surplus food meant that some members of the tribe could now work in other
specialized fields: soldiers, clerks, etc; and also that the tribes could grow their tribes
population. World population doubled in three thousand years; and again in only two thousand
years. It jumped from ten million to fifty million—probably eighty percent of them being
practitioners of totalitarian agriculture. It was getting crowded.

Beginning of War is Peace War resulting from overbreeding and overconsuming: In all of
three million years, humans had never been crowded anywhere. But now the people of
practicing totalitarian agriculture were learning what it means to be crowded. Overworked,
overgrazed land was becoming less and less productive. There were more people, and they were
competing for dwindling resources; and people now began to organize their tribes into forms of
standing armies to fight for land or resources. The tribes first war-making machinery:
warlords—kings, princes, emperors and their nation states formed for the purpose of armed
defense and aggression. “It’s during this period that we see the standing army forged as the
monarch’s sword of power. Without a standing army, a king is just a windbag in fancy clothes.
But with a standing army, a king can impose his will on his enemies and engrave his name in
history—and absolutely the only names we have from this era are the names of conquering
kings. No scientists, no philosophers, no historians, no prophets, just conquerors. For the first
time in human history, the important people are the people with armies.”

Evolution of War is Peace War: Advancement and acquisition of Human and Military
Technology and Capital vs Breeding of CannonFodder: In a battle between two armies with the
same level of military skill and technology; generally the bigger army wins. Many of history’s
military conquerors have relied on simply growing cannon fodder to slaughter on the
battlefields to win their battles or wars. Some military conquerors focussed on improving their
soldiers skills (psychological, physical, intellectual, spiritual, etc), technology (better armor,
better swords, better chariots, better bows and arrows, better scaling machines, better rams,
better artillery, better guns, better tanks, better planes, better bombs, better rockets, better
nerve gas, better germs, better chemicals); and legal moral supremacist ‘innocence for sale’
indulgence interpretations psychological warfare doctrine. Many times small armies with
greater technological equipment and/or military tactical or strategic skills won: There are many
examples, but two are Battle of Blood River (guns), conquest of North and South America (guns,
germs & steel).

WiP Resource Conflict: Initially economic, then political, and finally military organized
conflict: Centuries of conflict over resources generated an international law social contract
founded upon Masonic phallic force (rule of force international treaties); that rewarded those
who engage in seething energies of lucifer breeding and consumption wars; which bribe their
tribes members to believe it is their 'inalienable [freedumb slavery] right' to breed and consume
above carrying capacity limits; while denying personal responsibility for the human factory
farming organized violence conquer and culling racism, sexism, nationalism, socialism,
capitalism, nazism, islamism, zionism, corporatism, stalinism, human sacrifice culling, etc
consequences; as people are motivated beyond retardation (motarded) to choose to join one or
other ideological, religious, racial or cultural tribe to engage in resource war thieving to
accumulate more resources to grow their tribe to enable it to protect itself from another tribes
organized violence resource war thieving.

Totalitarian Agriculture’s Luciferian Evil Human Sacrifice Harvest Religions:

“When The Mason learns that the Key to the warrior on the block is the proper
application of the dynamo of living power, he has learned the Mystery of his Craft. The
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seething energies of Lucifer are in his hands and before he may step onward and upward,
he must prove his ability to properly apply this energy.” - Manly Palmer Hall,
Illustrious: the Lost Keys of Freemasonry

"in this case the defendants are not simply accused of planning or directing wholesale
killings through channels. They are not charged with sitting in an office hundreds and
thousands of miles away from the slaughter. It is asserted with particularity that these
men were in the field actively superintending, controlling, directing, and taking an active
part in the bloody harvest." - Nuremberg Military Tribunal, United States of America vs.
Otto Ohlendorf, et. al. ("Einsatzgruppen trial"), Judgment.

All civilized religions — from Christianity, to Gnosticism, etc — were ‘created’ in the minds
of man to comprehend the concept of ‘evil’ (aka organized violence), subsequent to man’s
invention of agriculture, approximately 10,000 years ago; and where such agriculture created
food surpluses, resulting in population surpluses, and expansion of their territory resulting in
population pressure clashes with other tribes territories, resource war conflict.

Extended misery resulting from direct and psychic existential conflict resulted in man’s
attempt to understand so-called ‘evil’; or put more simply: the organized resource thieving direct
conflict (rape, murder, slavery, etc) resulting from population pressures and escalating relations
with fellow humans based upon the absence of consent, 1.e. extended periods of psychic and
physical violence and coercion.

If there are two or ten people living on an island with enough food and other resources and
space, for one hundred people; there is no need to coerce another for food or resources freely and
abundantly available. In the absence of a resource scarcity conflict mindset, and plenty of space,
tribal relations are more conductive to cooperation and sharing. Living in the moment. There is
no need for an external God in the sky to explain ‘evil’; there is only a consciousness to
appreciate the source of resource abundance, as the ‘source of life’; and to live in harmony with
such source: nature. Violence is limited to food chain violence experienced by all species; namely
hunting and being hunted by another predator for immediate food. [See also: Law of Limited
Competition]

If the tribe introduces agriculture, which results in an agricultural surplus and uses such
agricultural surplus to justify greater population; then as the population increases, so the
population pressures increase. There is less space to run away from someone who may be
temporarily angry, or wanting something another is not willing to provide in that moment. The
existence of ‘evil’ (organized violence) is plausibly directly proportional to the resource war
conflict, resulting from the tribe’s violation of carrying capacity limits; and/or coming into
contact with another tribe’s territorial expansion as a result of their violation of carrying
capacity limits. In attempting to understand the existential meaning of this symptom of ‘evil’
resulting from violation of carrying capacity limits resource war conflict, man created religions...

The invention of agriculture and agricultural surpluses, and subsequent organized violence
of civilization are the biblical story of Adam and Eve’s loss of living in carrying capacity
harmony with the natural world resource abundant paradise, and Cain’s choice to be a farmer.
Others saw opportunities for socio-political status benefits from exploiting the reality of
organized violence (evil), and suppressed this conscious reality of their intentions by invoking
various phallic ‘right’ justifications for their ‘right’ to engage in organized violence (evil).



The Mason’s ‘seething energies of lucifer’ are the psychological warfare art of manipulating
and coercing men and women to overbreed and overconsume, to thereby aggravate resource war
conflict, and the ability to divide and conquer people’s, for the socio-political profit of the
‘warrior’, to ‘step onward and upward’; as he ‘proves his human sacrifice ability’ to apply his
breeding war and consumption war energies. Put differently, the ‘seething energies of lucifer’
are no less than the phallic justification for profiting from aggravating and perpetuating
deliberate organized violence, without the consent of the recipients of the violence.

Totalitarian Agriculture WiP Tower of Babel Empires that violently collapsed: Humans who
engage in totalitarian agriculture, engage in Predator-Prey Growth and Collapse of
Civilization/Empire cycles: Greco-Rome, Minoan, Mycenaean, Sumerians, Akkadian, Assyrian,
Babylonian, Achaemenid, Seleucid, Zhou, Han, Tang, Song, Parthian, Sassanid, Umayyad,
Abbasid, Mauryan, Gupta, Maya, Hittite, Harrapan and Teotihuacan. Collapses result from (1)
Ecological Strain due to procreation and consumption above ecological carrying capacity limits;
and (2) Economic Stratification; and have included the disappearance of between 90-99% of
their populations (from famine, disease and organized violence resource wars) including their
kings, Gods, calendars and other complex political and cultural institutions.

“Fate: Unintended Consequences: Catton: Seyright Mills of Columbia Univ's sociological
definition of fate. Fate is what happens when innumerable people make innumerable small
decisions about other matters that have the collective cumulative effect that nobody intended.
That’s what happened when we overpopulated the world. .... a fusion of forces that separated us
from the laws of life... that told us that we could live apart from those laws of limits, without
rules.” -- What a Way to Go: Life at the End of Empire.

What shall your decisions be: New Ecology of Peace international law rules; or current Masonic
War is Peace international law ‘WTF is the Befehl?’ confucius rules?

==== KExcerpt: EoP Applicants & Global Inst for Prevention of Aggression =====

A copy of this correspondence shall be documented in Ecology of Peace v War is Peace NWO
negotiations: Comments Correspondence [PDF]: US Army Reserve Command Ft Bragg NC;
Rush Limbaugh; Werner Erhard.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
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

From: Lara Johnstone | To: Ray Odierno & J Mulholland

CC: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff; NSA Adm Rogers; FSB Gen Bortnikov

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 10:56 PM

Subject: Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics
negotiations

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 10:56 PM

To: 'Raymond ODierno'

Cc: 'US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'; 'Gen Keith Alexander'; 'FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov'
Subject: Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics
negotiations

Gen Ray Odierno & John Mulholland
via Raymond ODierno (raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com)

CC: US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
programs@mail.mil)

CC: NSA: Adm Mike Rogers via Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); FSB: Gen
Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

Gen Ray Odierno:

Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking
Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

Transparency copy of correspondence to: US Army Reserve Command Generals: Ft Bragg NC:
Lt Gen Jeffrey W. Talley; Army Reserve's 84th Training Command Fort Knox KY: Maj Gen
Scottie Dean Carpenter; Rush Limbaugh & Werner Erhard; copied to yourselves as EoP
Applicants; including this correspondence shall be updated to your EoP Axis Correspondence
sent to EoP Applicants individually files: Ray Odierno [PDF] and John Mulholland [PDF]; and
Req for Assist of Counsel: FSB & NSA [PDF].

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


mailto:KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_EoPAxis_A-RaymondOdierno.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_EoPAxis_A-JohnMulholland.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: US Army Ofc Dep Chief of Staff

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11:11 PM

Subject: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: RE: Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v
WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Monday, January 25, 2016 11:11 PM

To: 'US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff'

Cc: 'Gen Keith Alexander'; 'FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov'

Subject: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: RE: Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re: EoP v
WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

TO: US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff (usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-
programs@mail.mil)

CC: NSA: Adm Mike Rogers via Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); FSB: Gen
Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

TO: US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff

US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: RE: Gen ODierno: Re: US Army Ofc Dep Ch of Staff: Re:
EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics negotiations

Email to Gen Ray Odierno & John Mulholland via Raymond Odierno:
raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com; returned as undeliverable; even though Email-Verify states
that raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com email address is active and working [PNG].

Please could you make sure that Gen Odierno and Mulholland have received the
correspondence.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


mailto:KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov
mailto:raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com
mailto:raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com
http://3.bp.blogspot.com/-snGS1Ej8yU8/VqaNF6anP-I/AAAAAAAAo94/2uOtvqZXzWw/s1600-r/16-01-25_JPMorgan_RayODiernoEmail-Returned_VerifyEmail.png
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

From: Lara Johnstone | To: NSA & FSB

CC: Forward Observer: Sam Culper; Richard Dawkins; EoP App: R Odierno & J Mulholland
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 9:04 PM

Subject: NSA & FSB: EoP Obs & Int: Re: Richard Dawkins Stroke; SEAL Matt Bracken SHTF Dirty Civil
War

From: MILED EoP-PoW Clerk: Andrea Muhrrteyn [mailto:andreamuhrrteyn@mweb.co.za]

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 9:04 PM

To: 'Gen Keith Alexander'; 'FSB: Gen Aleksandr Bortnikov'

Cc: 'Richard Dawkins'; 'Templeton Critics: NCHUM: AC Grayling'; 'Daniel Dennett’; 'CarI Sagans Cosmos
'NECSS: Northeast Conference on Science and Skepticism: NECSS Team'; '# p
Seciety'; 'Steve Novella'; 'NY Skeptics: Michael Shermer'; 'Junior Skeptics'; 'Skeptlc Society'; 'Sydney
Opera House: InfoDesk'; 'Comm Mng: Jessica Gooch'; 'Forward Observer: Samuel Culper'; 'Matt Bracken';
'Western Rifle Shooters'

Subject: NSA & FSB: EoP Obs & Int: Re: Richard Dawkins Stroke; SEAL Matt Bracken SHTF Dirty Civil
War

TO: NSA Adm Mike Rogers & FSB Gen Bortnikov
CC: Forward Observer: Sam Culper

CC: Richard Dawkins & WiP Atheist Associates

CC: EoP Applicants: Ray Odierno & John Mulholland

NSA: Adm Mike Rogers via Gen Keith Alexander (KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov); FSB: Gen
Aleksandr Bortnikov (fsb@fsb.ru)

Richard Dawkins & WiP Atheist Associates:
Richard Dawkins (contact@richarddawkins.net); Templeton Critics: NCHUM: AC Grayling
(info@nchum.org); Daniel Dennett (daniel.dennett@tufts.edu); Carl Sagans Cosmos
(keplerproductions@gmail.com); NECSS: Northeast Conference on Smence and Skepticism:
NECSS Team (reglstratlon@necss org); NKH eptie e
b ), Steve Novella (SNovella@theskeptlcsgulde org) NY Skeptlcs Michael
Shermer (mshermer@skeptlc com); Junior Skeptics (juniorskeptic@skeptic.com); Skeptic Society
(skepticssociety@skeptic.com); Sydney Opera House: InfoDesk
(infodesk@sydneyoperahouse.com); Comm Mng: Jessica Gooch (jgooch@sydneyoperahouse.com)

Forward Observer: Sam Culper & Associates:
Forward Observer: Samuel Culper (service@readfomag.com); Matt Bracken
(steelcutter48@gmail.com); Western Rifle Shooters (wrsa@hushmail.com)

EoP Applicants: Odierno & Mulholland.:

Gen Ray Odierno & John Mulholland via US Army Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff
(usarmy.pentagon.hqda-decs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil); Raymond ODierno
(raymond.t.odierno@jpmorgan.com)

EoP Obs & Int: Re: Richard Dawkins Stroke; SEAL Matt Bracken SHTF Dirty Civil
War

Ecology of Peace observations and interpretations subject to caveat:


mailto:KBalexanderLTG@nsa.gov
mailto:contact@richarddawkins.net
mailto:info@nchum.org
mailto:daniel.dennett@tufts.edu
mailto:keplerproductions@gmail.com
mailto:registration@necss.org
mailto:SNovella@theskepticsguide.org
mailto:skepticssociety@skeptic.com
mailto:service@readfomag.com
mailto:steelcutter48@gmail.com
mailto:wrsa@hushmail.com
mailto:usarmy.pentagon.hqda-dcs-g-1.mbx.command-programs@mail.mil

Re: NSA/KGB/MI6/Mossad human drone war handlers possible partial psychotronically
manipulated events surrounding: Carl Sagan Cosmos: An update on Richard’s [preference for

WiP PsychWarfare flattery] condition in his own words & Forward Observer: Former SEAL
Matt Bracken Talks SHTF and a Dirty Civil War.

16-01-03_PressTV_RUDefMin-Absurd-SyrianCivilianCasualties_ DHoffmanSSPsychWarfare
[PNG]; 16-02-16_CarlSagan_RichardDawkins_Stroke [PNG]; 16-02-
19_FObs_SealMattBrackSHTFDirtyCivilWar_DarlingtonFullSprectrum-DennisCoup [PNG].

A~ A~~~ A~ ~A A~ A~~~ ~ A~~~ A~

NB: Ecology of Peace observations and interpretations caveat:

Any interpretation herein implied of another persons actions, statements, or motives could be
anything from 001% upto 100% correct or incorrect. Until confirmed; they are only working
hypothesis interpretations; NOT FACTS.

Reminder: Factual Reality is founded upon FACTS: if overt: what happened, who said what,
who did what to whom, how and when. We create the world by noticing who, what, when and
how via our senses of sight, sound, smell, taste, and touch. Interpretive Reality is founded upon
the INTERPRETATION OF FACTS: if the whom, when, how or what act is not factually
unequivocal -- i.e overt -- but covert and hidden; then a combination of smaller evidentiary facts
combined can enable an interpretation of 'how'; 'when'; 'who' and/or 'what'. Generally speaking
when we consider 'why' the observed individual overtly or covertly did or said what and how and
when; we enter into subjective interpretive reality. [Excerpt: EoP RH culture Reality IQO
Introduction]

Bubble conscious image and bubble image info & sources shall be uploaded to: UJMC SF 44.

A copy of this correspondence shall be filed in: EoP Applicants: Req for Asst of Counsel: NSA &
FSB: Ray Odierno & John Mulholland: Re: EoP v WiP NWO Shrinking Lifeboat Ethics
negotiations [PDF]; EoP Applicants [PDF]: Ray Odierno & John Mulholland.

Respectfully,

Lara Johnstone, aka Andrea Muhrrteyn [EoP Oath PDF]
PO Box 5042, George East, 6539, RSA

GMC 4643-13 & 2578-14 Pro Se Applicant

Former MILED Clerk & Acting Clerk


https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sfgZrRoflCI
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=sfgZrRoflCI
https://www.facebook.com/OurCosmos/posts/988701304550844
https://www.facebook.com/OurCosmos/posts/988701304550844
https://www.facebook.com/ForwardObserverMag/posts/721269418008348
https://www.facebook.com/ForwardObserverMag/posts/721269418008348
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-moKyLo-PsKc/VsYQ967dBSI/AAAAAAAApRU/24TGDsodsns/s1600-r/16-01-03_PressTV_RUDefMin-Absurd-SyrianCivilianCasualties_DHoffmanSSPsychWarfare.png
http://2.bp.blogspot.com/-bbLgmxC3ZYM/VsYPvOoNiNI/AAAAAAAApRI/RueqfPPwMzw/s1600-r/16-02-16_CarlSagan_RichardDawkins_Stroke.png
http://1.bp.blogspot.com/-z671eXMQjz0/VsYRdL4YapI/AAAAAAAApRc/idJodwqOUmM/s1600-r/16-02-19_FObs_SealMattBrackSHTFDirtyCivilWar_DarlingtonFullSprectrum-DennisCoup.png
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/p/eop-rh-iqo.html
https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vkaS5JWZ1hY
http://ujmc-sf44.blogspot.com/
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_eopaxis_a-all_fsb-nsa_ro.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/15-09-19_gmc4643-13_applicants.pdf
http://tygae.weebly.com/uploads/1/3/8/7/13878165/13-06-18_milint-earth-day-wyft-support-troops-oath_cert.pdf

